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fﬁ Outlook

Re: [#TNO-TN389396]:PA REQUEST

From Juliana AKIANG <Juliana.Akiang@axamansard.com>
on behalf of
AXA Health Care <healthcare@axamansard.com>

Date Mon 12/9/2024 12:16 PM
To  Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Dear Provider,
Thank you for contacting AXA Mansard Health.

Please find below the approval details.

NUMBER & NAME: 707856-ABARAODOH MARY EGO
APPROVAL CODE: 237231186
APPROVED AT TARIFF FOR: Physical examination, Urinalysis, PCV, blood pressure,

blood sugar, Lung/Pulmonary function test, Chest X-ray,
serum cholesterol, cervical smears every 2 years for
women aged 30 years and above, PSA for men aged 40
years and above, Liver/renal function test, stool analysis

Do not hesitate to contact us for further enquiries.

Warm regards,

From: AXA Health Care

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Subject: Re: [#TNO-TN389396]:PA REQUEST

Dear Provider,
Thank you for your expert care of our enrolees.

Please see below the list of investigations covered for 707856-ABARAODOH MARY EGO ANNUAL HEALTH SCREENING.

Physical examination, Urinalysis, PCYV, blood pressure, blood sugar, Lung/Pulmonary function test, Chest X-ray, serum cholesterol, cervical smears every
2 years for women aged 30 years and above, Liver/renal function test, stool analysis

Kindly proceed to the EUPHORIA portal to make a request for the enrolee selecting the list of investigations stated above and using Encounter for routine
examination as the diagnosis.

Do not hesitate to contact us for further enquiries.

Warm Regards,

NB: This e-mail has been sent as a CLOSED mail. For further correspondence on this particular subject, please make use of a new/fresh mail stating the previous TICKET ID NO as we a

AVA

Ene Nathaniel

Contact Center Officer

AXA MANSARD HEALTH LTD

NO 199B, OBAFEMI AWOLOWO WAY, ALAUSA, IKEJA, LAGOS
axamansard.com

Authorized and Regulated by the National Insurance Commission, RIC No.016

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for Intended recipient(s). If you are not Intended recipient(s) you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify
Ene.Nathaniel@axamansard.com immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Ene Nathaniel therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

From: Ene Nathaniel

Sent: 09 December 2024 11:09 AM

To: Report_igd

Subject: [#TNO-TN389396]:PA REQUEST
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Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for contacting AXA Mansard Health Limited.

Please be informed that a ticket TN389396 has been created for this subject PA REQUEST . A feedback would be provided as soon as possible.
Kindly indicate this ticket ID (TN389396 ) in your next email if feedback is not received after 24hours.

‘Warm Regards.

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

From: Report_igd
Sent: 09 December 2024 10:17 AM

To: healthcare@axamansard.com
Subject: [#TNO-TN389396]:PA REQUEST

[EXTERNAL EMALIL] Please note that this email is from an external source. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the originator of this mail and know the
content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE TREAT AS URGENT.

This serves to seek approval. The necessary details are as stated below:

Patient Name

MARY EGO ABARAODEH

Name of HMO
AXA MANSARD

Enrollee staff no

707856
DIAGNOSIS ANNUAL CHECK
Investigations

annual check
PA CODE PA CODE
Date 9/12/2024
REQUEST MADE BY )

Godwin

Awaiting your quick response
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